## MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE

244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551

Fax: (707) 448 6470

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner

jb@mumaugh.com

PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Rd January 17, 2019

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Present: All schools represented.

# I Winter Sports

- A. Basketball --NR
- B. Soccer--NR

# C. Wrestling

- 1. The league wrestling tournament will be held at Will C Wood on March 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- 2. At the seeding meeting for the league championships, the coaches will be discussing the current league schedule format.

# II Spring Sports

### A. Tennis Bylaws

- 1. The girls' tennis coaches met and discussed the current league bylaws. There are a number of the bylaws that need clarification, wording change and a couple of additions due to league practice. Joan met with Stan Smith (Vanden) and Matt Bidou to review the suggested changes. Each AD was given a copy of the proposed changes and finding no issues at this point the suggested changes will be an agenda item on the BOM agenda January 23<sup>rd</sup>.
- 2. The boys tennis meeting will take place at Vanden after the baseball meeting. The venue for the league tournament will be discussed at the meeting as well as some bylaw change possibilities.

## B. Track

The dates of end of season league tournament will be determined when the starting official, John Busto gets back to Bill Ewing. The plan is to change the two-day tournament from T/Th to W/F if possible.

# C. Baseball

The pre-season meeting will be held the 2<sup>nd</sup> week in February at Vanden High. The date and place of the upcoming meeting will be sent to the ADs. An official will also attend the meeting to review any rule changes for 2019 and answer any questions/concerns that the coaches may have.

#### D. Badminton

On January 28<sup>th</sup> Andrea will be attending a Section meeting regarding the format that will be implemented for the Section tournament. Everyone will be updated at the next AD meeting.

# E. Golf

The preseason meeting will be next week (Matt will send out date, time and place). The venues for the both league tournament will be determined at the meeting. The coaches will also review the 2020 proposed scheduled

## F. Track

There will be a preseason meeting of the head coaches before March 6<sup>th</sup>. Time, date and place of the meeting will be sent to each school.

## G. Swimming

The preseason meeting will be January 29th, 6pm at Rodriguez High.

#### H. Softball

The preseason meeting date, has yet to be determined.

# III Fall Sports

Please get all scheduled pre-season football games to Fred so that he can complete the entire football schedule.

## IV Schedules 2019-20

#### A. Fall

- 1. The fall schedules that were introduced at the December AD meeting were reviewed. The following schedules were approved with no changes: Football, Volleyball, Water Polo and Girls Golf
- 2. Girls Tennis schedule needs revisions. And Matt will send everyone an updated schedule.
- 3. Cross country schedule options were again reviewed. Vacaville motioned that we implement Option 4. Wood seconded the motion; the vote was unanimous.

All of these schedules will be voting items for the January 23rdh BOM meeting.

## B. Winter

## 1. Basketball

The schedule will change boys' games to T/Th and girls' games to W/F as well as rotate home and away.

### 2. Soccer

The schedules will be exactly the same this year with boys playing T/Th and girls playing W/F. In order to keep both basketball and soccer playing at the same site for supervision purposes, H/A will also remain the same as last year.

# 3. Wrestling

The schedule will be similar to the 2019 schedule although Armijo will host one of the double duals instead of Vacaville.

All of these schedules will be voting items for the January 23rdh BOM meeting.

## C. 2020 First Review

1. Spring break dates

Fairfield and Vacaville schools have their spring break as April 10-17. Currently Vanden 's spring break has not been published.

At this point the schedules that have spring break factored in will use April 10-17 as the off week.

## 2. Schedules

Each sport was reviewed except baseball and boys tennis. As this is the second year of a schedule the basic method is to reverse H/A.

3. As schedules were presented there were suggestions and corrections discussed so that the AD could revise any needed issues. Next review will be at the AD meeting On February 7<sup>th</sup>.

## V Scholar Athlete Nominations

Each school is encouraged to nominate on female athlete and one male athlete for the Dale Lacky scholarship. The due date for applications to Joan is Friday February 8th.

#### VI Other

- A. Banners, Patches and Medals for the winter sports were distributed to the AD in charge
- B. Next meetings: Board of Managers January 23; Athletic Council February 7
- C. Section Backup Material:

Each Principal and AD will receive via email the section backup material for review before the MEL BOM meeting January 23.

The major voting items for the Section involve baseball and softball.

D. Spring Break 2018

Fairfield District---April10-17 Vacaville District---April 10-17

Meeting adjourned at 10:30

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Mumaugh, MEL Commissioner